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Dibble, Dickson

From: Robbins, Gary W [grobbins@co.pinellas.fl.us]

Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2008 8:22 AM

To: Dibble, Dickson

Subject: Gee & Sorensen Funeral Home and Cremation Services, 1030516

Attachments: 20081126073019172.pdf

o
2008112607301917

2.pdf (128 KB)... )
Gee & Sorensen Funeral Home and Cremation Services, provided an administrative

name correction from:

Gee & Sorensen Funeral Home and Cremation Services, dba Hospice & Veterans Crematory
Services

To:

Richard E. Sorensen Funeral Home, Inc., dba Gee & Sorensen Funeral Home and Cremation
Services

————— Original Message—--—---
From: Robbins, Gary W

Sent: November 26, 2008 7:30 AM
To: Robbins, Gary W

Subject:

This E-mail was sent from "RNPAEF27E" (Aficio 3245C).

Scan Date: 11.26.2008 07:30:19 (-0500)
Queries to: mevans@pinellascounty.org



Gee & Sorensen Crematory Services
3183 29" Avenue North * St. Petersburg, Florida 33713
Phone: (727) 323-4312 * Fax: (727) 327-2043

November 10,-2008

Mr. William Froberg

Pinellas County Environmental Management
- Air Quality

300 S. Garden Avenue

Clearwater, Florida 33756

Re:  Air General Permit 1030516-002-AG (Facility Name)

Mr. Frobert or To Whom This May Concern,

Please be informed that the con'ect name for the Cinerator Facility attached to Air
General Permit 1030516-002-AG is:

Richard E. Sorensen Funeral Home Inc.

d/b/a Gee & Sorensen Crematory Services

3180 30™ Avenue North

St. Petersburg, Florida 33713
Facility location: 3183 29" Avenue North

St. Petersburg, Florida 33713

Richard E. Sorensen, President

I made an administrative decision to change the name of the facility to keep continuity

with the funeral home and community at large. Attached, please find a copy of the
facility license as issued by the State of Florida, Department of Financial Services.

Respectfully,

Richard E. Sorensen




Gee & Sorensen Crematory Services
3183 29™ Avenue North * St. Petersburg, Florida 33713
Phone: (727) 323-4312 * Fax: (727) 327-2043

November 10, 2008

Mr. William Froberg

Pinellas County Environmental Management
Air Quality

300 S. Garden Avenue

Clearwater, Florida 33756

Re:  Air General Permit 1030516-002-AG

Mr. Frobert or To Whom This May Concern,

In response to the Notice of Violation (certified Mail: 7005 0390 0004 4561 8000) that I
had received November 6, 2008. 1 would like to inform you that it is my intension to stay
in compliance with all the Air General requirements. I have contracted with my
equipment service provider to maintain correct recalibration of both emissions units. 1
have also had the units upgraded with part replacement such as “UV scanners”.
Equipment Service and Maintenance Provider:

B&L Cremation Systems, Inc.

7205 — 114" Avenue North

Largo, FL 33773

Phone: (727) 541-4666

My staff and I have reviewed the Operating Policies and Procedures that have been
implemented for the facility as well as Equipment Operator Training. This enables us to
stay in compliance with all the requirements of the Air General Permit. As you requested
and scheduled for Thursday, November 13, 2008 at 11:00 A.M. Eric Drews (A member
of my staff) will meet with you at your office to disclose and provide you with any
additional information.

Respectfully, :

Richard E. Sorensen




STATE OF FLORIDA
~ DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES
{ BOARD OF FUNERAL, CEMETERY AND CONSUMER.SERVICES .
200 E GAINES S‘I'REET TALLAHASSEE FL 32399-0361 PHONE (850) 413-3039

Cmerator Facxhty License -

LICENSE PERIOD ‘December 1, 2008 - November 30, 2010
{LICENSE NUMBER: F051055

- The Cmerator Facxhty ‘indicated below is licensed under the provisions ‘of Chapter 497 Florida Statutes
T Business Location: 3183 29TH AVENUE NORTH, ST. PETERSBURG FL 33713

|'RICHARD E SORENSEN FUNERAL H
| DEA GEE & SORENSEN CREMATORY SERVICES

.3180 30TH AVENUE NORTH
ST. PETERSBURG FL: 33713

Alex Sink
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
STATE ‘OF FLORIDA
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RICHARD E SORENSEN FUNERAL HOME INC »

. .- DBA GEE & SORENSEN CREMATORY SERVICES
'IS LICENSED under the provisions of Ch. 497, F.S.

LICENSE PERIOD: December 1, 2008 - November 30, 2010
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